Christopher J. Fischer 2100 Ezekiel Ave Zion, IL 60099 (847) 610-3826 fischerforzion@gmail.com

5/19/13

Aaron Lawlor Lake County Board Chairman 18 N. County Street, 10<sup>th</sup> Floor Waukegan, IL 60085

Dear Sir:

On the recommendation of Mr. Paxton, I submit myself as a candidate to fill the currently vacant position of Trustee to the Lake County Public Water District Board.

I have a strong interest in public service, and local government; currently I hold a commission as an Election Judge in Lake County, and I was a candidate for City of Zion Commissioner in the recent election. I see the Trustee position not only as an opportunity to serve, but also to gain practical experience in the governance of an essential utility that directly effects everyone in the District on a daily basis.

I believe that I have skills and knowledge that would be of benefit to the Board, and also to the residents of the District. Please see the enclosed resume` for a summary of my employment and educational history.

I want to thank you and the Board for your time and consideration. I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely

Christopher J. Fischer

Enclosure



Christopher J. Fischer 2100 Ezekiel Ave Zion, IL 60099 (847) 610-3826

# **Employment**

# **American Medical Association, Chicago IL**

April 1999 to Present

Position: Human Resources Information Systems (HRIS) Specialist

Support the HRIS Manager in the fulfillment of information requests from Human Resources, other units, and third parties using the Lawson Business Insight system and other software tools. Provide technical and user support for all related systems. Produce analytical reports for internal use, and to fulfill regulatory requirements as needed. Research and develop technical solutions to achieve business objectives.

# American Protective Services, Inc., Downers Grove, IL

February 1996 to April 1999

Position: Project Manager assigned to the American Medical Association

Supervised all aspects of security operations on behalf of the client; including management of the security officers, and administration of all physical security systems. Responsibilities included; administration of the pre-employment screening program, production of Threat Assessment Reports for the Corporate Security Manager, incident investigations, and other duties as required in support of client activities.

## Rank Video Services America, Northbrook, IL

May 1990 to February 1996

Position: Loss Prevention Group Leader

## **Industrial Security Specialists, Inc. Lisle, IL**

July 1987 to May 1990

Position: Project Manager

### U. S. Army - Military Intelligence

1983 to 1986

Position: Electronic Warfare Signals Intelligence Analyst (MOS 98C)

Rank: Specialist Four

Organized intelligence data and arrived at conclusions based on analytical input to produce studies and technical reports for National Level Commands.

Christopher J. Fischer 2100 Ezekiel Ave Zion, IL 60099 (847) 610-3826

### **Education**

1992 Ray College of Design - Woodfield Campus Schaumburg, IL

Associate of Applied Science Degree in Communication Design

1983 U.S.A.F Technical Training School School of Applied Cryptological Sciences Goodfellow Air Force Base, TX

• Electronic Warfare/Signals Intelligence Analyst Course

1982 Plainfield High School Plainfield, IN

Graduate